CY 2010 Kewaunee Cnty-Brad Dahlke TRM Grant Location

From: Thompson, Kathleen J - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 8:24 AM

To: Davina Bonness; Andy Wallander

Cc: Thompson, Kathleen J - DNR; Callis, Amy S - DNR; Helf, Daniel R - DNR
Subject: RE: Kewaunee County-Brad Dahlke Farm Manure Storage Pit Location

Davina,
Thank you for the information.

P Kathleen J. Thompson

Grants Coordinator

Runoff Management Section

Bureau of Watershed Management, WT/3
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

101 South Webster St.

Madison, W1 53703 OR

P. 0. Box 7921

Madison, W1 53707-7921

(O phone: (608) 267-7568

(0 fax: (608) 267-7664

(+) e-mail:  Kathleen.Thompson@wisconsin.gov
Web address: http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/financial.htm

From: Davina Bonness [mailto:bonnessd@kewauneeco.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 07:41 AM

To: Andy Wallander; Thompson, Kathleen J - DNR

Cc: Callis, Amy S - DNR; Helf, Daniel R - DNR

Subject: Re: Kewaunee County-Brad Dahlke Farm Manure Storage Pit Location

44 28'22.7 N
87 42'37.3 W

From: Davina Bonness [mailto:bonnessd@kewauneeco.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 07:39 AM

To: Andy Wallander; Thompson, Kathleen J - DNR

Cc: Callis, Amy S - DNR; Helf, Daniel R - DNR

Subject: Re: Kewaunee County-Brad Dahlke Farm Manure Storage Pit Location



No, it is north-west of the buildings; in the pasture lot. | will send a new long/lat.
Davina

>>> "Thompson, Kathleen J - DNR" <Kathleen. Thompson@Wisconsin.gov>
10/26/2010 7:28 AM >>>
Andy,

Judging by the latitude and longitude you reported in the Final Report, and as plotted by
the DNR's WTViewer:
latitude: 44 degrees North, 28 minutes, 21.8 seconds,
longitude: 87 degrees West, 42 minutes, 35.9 seconds (see attached)

it appears that the new circular manure storage facility is sited in an existing structure
(?? Concrete feed lot or barn??). Is that the correct location?

Please let me know, so | may correct our records

Thank you.

* Kathleen J. Thompson

Grants Coordinator

Runoff Management Section

Bureau of Watershed Management, WT/3
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

101 South Webster St.

Madison, W1 53703 OR

P. O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

(*) phone: (608) 267-7568

(*) fax: (608) 267-7664

(*) e-mail:  Kathleen.Thompson@wisconsin.gov
Web address: http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/financial.htm



